
 
 
From: Covington, Catherine <Catherine.Covington@crowncastle.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 11:33 AM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Cc: Sheldon F <sheldon@northeastsitesolutions.com>; Amanda Warner 
<amanda@northeastsitesolutions.com>; Daley, Sue <Susan.Emery@t-mobile.com>; D'Amico, Jason 
<Jason.DAmico@crowncastle.com>; Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com> 
Subject: CONTRUCTION STATE NOTICE - EM-T-MOBILE-061-210319 - BU - 806367, Site Name - HRT 046 
943209, App ID - 479816, Customer Site ID - CT11233A 
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any 
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

CSC, 
 
Please be advised that T-Mobile is providing notice that construction will be starting the week of June 
14th for the site referenced above.  If there are any issues, please let me know. 
 
Thank you, 
Catherine 
 
Catherine Covington 
Project Manager 
M: (540) 303-1020 
O: (518) 373-3499 

 
CrownCastle.com 

 

This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone 

other than the recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this 

email.  
 


